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October 8, 2024

Danny Bickell

Deputy Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Laboratory Corporation of America Holdings v. Davis, No. 24-304

Dear Mr. Bickell:

I am counsel of record for respondents in the above-referenced case. On
September 13, 2024, a certiorari petition was filed in this case. On September 18,
2024, respondents waived the right to file a response. On October 7, 2024, the Court
called for a response to the petition. Unless extended by the Court, the response is
due on November 6, 2024. For the reasons that follow, and pursuant to Rule 30.4, I
respectfully request an extension of 30 days, to and including December 6, 2024.

I have a number of professional obligations in the upcoming weeks, including
three separate trials that will not conclude until October 23. Respondents have not
previously sought an extension in this matter. Petitioner consents to a 30-day

extension.

For these reasons, I ask that a 30-day extension be granted. Thank you
for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

- | )f

Benjamin James Sweet
Counsel for Respondents

cc: Noel John Francisco, Counsel for Petitioner

101 Pennsylvania Boulevard, Suite 2, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15228



